
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
Wednesday, November 14, 2018 

11:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
 

San Joaquin County – Robert J. Cabral Agricultural Center                               
2101 E. Earhart Avenue – Assembly Room #1, Stockton, California                

  
 

I. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance & Safety Announcement/Roll Call 

II. SCHEDULED ITEMS – Presentation materials to be posted on ESJGroundwater.org and emailed prior 
to the meeting.  Copies of presentation materials will be available at the meeting. 

A. Discussion/Action Items: 

1. Approval of Minutes of October 10, 2018 (See Attached) 

2. Roadmap Update and Project Schedule 

3. Outreach & Groundwater Sustainability Workgroup Update (See Attached) 

4. GSP Action Update:  Projects and Management Actions 

5. Approval to Submit Technical Support Services (TSS) Well Drilling Application 

6. December Agenda Items 

B. Informational Items (see attached):  

1. October 13, 2018, recordnet.com, “Acampo Vineyard Flooded in Experiment to 
Recharge Aquifer” 

2. October 26, 2018, goldrushcam.com, “Central Valley Projects Evaluate Recharge on 
Cropland” 

3. November 6, 2018, letter to Chairwoman Felicia Marcus, State Water Resources Control 
Board, “Scheduled Action on Proposal to Amend the Bay Delta Water Quality Control 
Plan” 
 

 

 

 

(Continued on next page) 

 

Board of Directors Meeting



EASTERN SAN JOAQUIN GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 
Board of Directors Meeting 

       AGENDA 

      (Continued) 

 
 

 

 
 
 

III. Public Comment (non‐agendized items)  

IV. Directors’ Comments  

V. Future Agenda Items           

VI. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 

Next Regular Meeting 
December 12, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. 

San Joaquin County ‐ Robert J. Cabral Agricultural Center 
2101 E. Earhart Ave., Assembly Rm. #1, Stockton, California 

 

Action may be taken on any item 
Agendas and Minutes may also be found at http://www.ESJGroundwater.org 

Note: If you need disability‐related modification or accommodation in order to participate in this meeting, please contact   
San Joaquin County Public Works Water Resources Staff at (209) 468‐3089 at least 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting. 



EASTERN SAN JOAQUIN GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 
Board Meeting Minutes 

October 10, 2018 
 
I. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance & Safety Announcement/Roll Call 
The Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority (GWA) Board meeting was convened by Chair Chuck Winn at 
11:09 a.m., on October 10, 2018, at the Robert J. Cabral Agricultural Center, 2101 E. Earhart Ave. Stockton, 
CA.  Following  the Pledge of Allegiance,  a  representative of  the  San  Joaquin County Office of  Emergency 
Services provided the required safety information.        

 
In attendance were Chair Chuck Winn, Vice‐Chair Mel Panizza, Directors John Freeman, Stephen Salvatore, 
Alan Nakanishi, Elbert Holman, Russ Thomas, David Fletcher, Mike Henry, Tom Flinn, Eric Thorburn, Dale 
Kuil, Alternate Directors Dante Nomellini, Reid Roberts, Dennis Mills, and Doug Heberle. 
 
II. SCHEDULED ITEMS 
A. Discussion/Action Items: 
1. Approval of Minutes of September 12, 2018 
 
Motion: Mr.  Dale Kuil moved and Mr.  Russ Thomas seconded the approval of the September 12 minutes.  
 
2. Roadmap Update and Project Schedule 
Ms. Alyson Watson gave a summary of project progress. 
 
3. Outreach & Groundwater Sustainability Workgroup Update 
Outreach materials were noted to be helpful and used by two Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSAs) 
(Lockeford Community Services District and Oakdale Irrigation District). 
 
4. Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) Action Update: Projects and Management Actions 
a. Project Descriptions 
Chair Chuck Winn asked about capital cost and indicated there should be no discussion of projects if the 
decision to fund them has already been made. He noted that the volume of water does not indicate who the 
project benefits and asked to distinguish between if there is a wider regional benefit or if the benefit is 
localized to a specific GSA. Chair Winn also noted that cost‐benefit should be evaluated. 
 
Project 1: Farmington Dam Repurpose Project 
Mr.  Thomas indicated that the footprint of reservoir is within Eastside GSA and noted that if there is any 
ancillary benefit that can be derived to the GSA because water can be stored there, it should be considered.  
 
Project 2: Lake Groupe In‐Lieu Groundwater Recharge Project 
It was noted that the size of the project is approximately 20,000 AFY, and currently 6,000 acres are on 
groundwater. Mr.  Tom Flinn asked whose water is being diverted, and if it is not being diverted, where it is 
going. Ms. Cathy Lee indicated that this project is in partnership with landowners and that there is already 
an existing diversion that needs to be upsized.  
 
Project 4: SW Implementation Expansion 
There were no questions. 
 
Project 5: Expansion of SW Treatment Facility and Delivery Pipeline 



The projected cost is $4M for the equipment and supplies. This projected cost excludes the annual operation 
and maintenance cost of $710,000. Mr. Alan Nakanishi asked if there is additional funding available to fund 
this project. Ms. Watson clarified the ask was for GSAs to submit beneficial projects. Mr. Nakanishi asked if it 
was beneficial to submit as many projects as possible, and Ms. Watson responded that at this stage, it is 
beneficial to identify all of the potential projects; however, only a selected list of projects will move forward 
and be committed to within the GSP. 
 
Project 6: White Slough WPCF 
There were no questions. 
 
Project 7: City of Manteca RW Transfer to Agriculture 
There were no questions. 
 
Project 9: Water Transfers to Stockton East Water District (SEWD) and Central San Joaquin Water 
Conservation District (CSJWCD) 
Chair Winn questioned how the water will be transferred to SEWD and CSJWCD. Mr. Peter Rietkerk 
responded that the SEWD tunnel will be used for transferring water and that facilities are already in place. 
Chair Winn also asked about savings from the South San Joaquin Irrigation District (SSJID) pressurization 
project and Mr. Rietkerk noted that the savings from full pressurization are still being evaluated. 
 
Project 11: Escalon WW Reuse 
There were no questions. 
 
Project 12: SSJ Stormwater Reuse 
There were clarification questions on the conceptual projects. Mr.  Flinn asked about the costs and benefits 
of the SSJID Stormwater Reuse project as well as the unit cost. Mr. Kris Balaji noted that the projects are 
conceptual at this stage, but that projects adopted in the plan will be realistic and implementable. 
 
Project 13: Pressurization of SSJID Facilities 
There were no questions. 
 
Project 14: BNSF Intermodal Facility Recharge Pond 
There were no questions. 
 
Project 15: CSJWCD Capital Improvement Program 
There were no questions. 
 
Project 17: LAS‐3 Percolation Basin (Lathrop) 
There were no questions. 
 
Project 22: City of Ripon SW Supply Project 
There were no questions. 
 
North San Joaquin Water Conservation District (NSJWCD) noted that projects submitted on October 10, 
2018 will be included in the next round of project evaluation. 
 
b. Assessment Criteria 
There were no comments. Mr.  Eric Thorburn noted that funding should be the most important component 
of the assessment criteria. Mr.  Thorburn also stated that the project list currently looks like a wish list and 



questioned who will commit to the projects in the plan. Ms. Watson clarified that for now, no entity is 
committing to any projects. The GSP guidelines require an implementation list with a projects list, and the 
GSAs – through the JPA – will approve the projects that are included in the project list. Mr.  Thorburn asked 
if there is a backup plan in the event that projects cannot be funded. 
 
Mr.  Flinn indicated that some of the projects provide a local benefit and that some provide a basin‐wide 
benefit. Mr.  Flinn noted that the NSJWCD demonstration project with EBMUD would bring new water 
supply to the area beyond the NSJWCD district. Geographically, the NSJWCD issue to the north of the 
Mokelumne River is different because the cone of depression to the north of the County line influences the 
north side of the River. Mr.  Flinn stated that is it important to identify the project location to track who and 
where are the beneficiaries. Mr. Kris Balaji clarified that the Joint Powers Authority serves as a backstop but 
that it is the GSAs who are committing to the projects in the GSP.  
 
Mr.  Kuil asked if the best place for recharge had been identified. Mr. Brandon Nakagawa indicated that a 
previous study identified the best location for recharge is in the Linden area and in the North and Central 
San Joaquin area. Mr.  Flinn noted that certain projects that provide area‐wide benefits may qualify for 
funding beyond the GSA. Ms. Watson indicated that the proposed criterion does not consider if the projects 
include multiple GSAs, but that this is an important consideration and there might be potential criteria for 
assessing projects that include GSAs collaboration. Chair Winn identified the need to have realistic 
discussions on funding considering each GSA’s funding capability. Chair Winn predicts there will probably be 
project partnerships within and outside basin.  
 
5. Department of Water Resources Update 
Ms. Watson provided updates. 
 
6. Schedule Recap 
 

‐ Break for Lunch –  
 

7. Projects and Management Actions Workshop 12:30‐2:30pm 
a. Polling Activity 

 
B. Informational Items: 
 
III. Public Comment (non‐agendized items):  
Ms. Mary Elizabeth requested the results of the tracking sheet concept be presented for each GSA during 
the November Board meeting. Ms. Elizabeth encouraged the City of Stockton to actively reach out to 
customers and to provide information regarding the Water Advisory Meetings. This allows all Board 
members to remain informed and provides an opportunity for public members to convey concerns and 
comments. 
 
Chair Winn reinforced the importance of public outreach and documentation of these outreach efforts.  
 
IV. Directors’ Comments: 
 
V. Future Agenda Items: 
Projects and management actions will be discussed next month. 
 
 



WORKSHOP AND POLLING ACTIVITY 
Attendees completed a 9‐question survey using phones, computers, and paper. 
 
Discussion on Question 1: This is a preliminary list of projects, and the GSP implementation plan will only 
include a subset of these projects, in addition to other projects needed to achieve sustainability, prevent 
undesirable results, and address future monitoring and reporting needs. Is this project list complete, as a 
starting point for developing the GSP implementation plan?  
 
The polling results show the majority of participants responded “somewhat”. Mr. Dennis Mills noted that 
the list is not complete because the area of overdraft is not adequately addressed, and that projects are in 
the area of the Delta. Chair Winn indicated that all GSAs may want to explore collaborating on projects. Mr.  
Flinn noted that the problem has yet to be classified adequately and that the process is missing a step. Mr. 
Greg Gibson asked how much progress the projects will make toward achieving sustainability and if this is 
enough to meet the needs. Ms. Watson noted that there are enough projects listed to meet the needs. Ms. 
Elizabeth noted that she did not see any innovative conservation projects, that most of the projects are 
already included in the baseline, and that it is difficult to say if all projects are represented. Mr. Reitkerk 
noted that project planning has been done in silos and that there is a need for coordination to meet the 
needs of the Basin. Mr.  Flinn indicated that the volume of projects is enough but questioned whether there 
are enough water rights for these projects. Mr. Mills noted that the SED would change the dynamic of the 
reservoirs and water availability in the reservoirs upstream. It should also be considered whether 
unimpaired flow regulations will change the solutions. Mr.  Flinn asked if operation of upstream reservoirs 
should discussed in this forum. 
 
Discussion on Question 2: Does this list reflect a wide‐enough range of project types? 
The polling results indicated that most people said “yes”, and half indicated “somewhat” or “no”. Mr.  Flinn 
noted the need to include discussion of operation of rivers. Chair Winn asked if the water balance has to 
consider location. In regard to this exercise, when we talk about projects, we are affected by counties to the 
east and unimpaired flows. Ms. Watson clarified that we need to address overdraft at the basin scale, and 
prevent undesirable results. 
 
Mr. Balaji was pleased to see water conservation as part of the solution portfolio and indicated he hopes 
that the overall magnitude will solve the supply and demand problem. Conservation education can have a 
positive impact on groundwater users because it can change the public’s perspective on water long term. 
Mr. Mills noted that the counties have a role since they influence land use policies over decades. Mr. Balaji 
called for thinking of solutions outside the basin. Mr. Mills noted that the General Plan update will be 
completed next year. Mr. Gibson stated that there are not many projects addressing water quality and that 
these should be considered for addition to the list. Mr.  Flinn asked if land use is discussed as part of the 
GSP, and Ms. Watson clarified that management actions can be related to land use as is being done for 
salinity. Mr.  Flinn identified the need to investigate the many trees currently brought in to eastside. Mr. 
Mills noted that the group can create some policy statements to contribute to or to slow the whole process 
as well as to direct policy. Mr. Mills noted currently there is no need for agricultural permits to drill wells in 
Calaveras County. Chair Winn noted recent presentations on affordable housing and to use all options 
available, but in particular adding new supply such as storing water in Folsom Lake. 
 
Discussion on Question 3: Are the projects in the preliminary list consistent with regional groundwater 
values?  
 
The polling results indicated a tie between “yes” and “somewhat”, with a few “no” responses. Mr. Mills 
indicated that providing more water supply speaks to the interconnected elements and that the group 



needs to decide what other storage methods can be maximized. Ms. Elizabeth noted that when she looked 
at list of 12 values, almost all the projects with brief descriptions primarily addressed two values but that 
there was nothing related to climate change or minimizing impacts. 
 
Discussion on Question 4: Are there any sustainability indicators that are not addressed through the list? 
45% of respondents said “no”, and approximately 55% indicated either “yes” or “somewhat”. Mr. Gibson 
indicated that the water quality sustainability indicator was not adequately addressed. Ms. Elizabeth 
commented that depletion of interconnected surface water was also not addressed. 
 
Discussion on Question 5: Which is more important to achieving sustainability, reducing total demand or 
increasing surface water supply to meet projected demand? 
45% of respondents said “both”, 30% said “increasing surface water supply”, and 20% said “reducing total 
demand”. Mr. Mills noted his meeting with MET and Orange County, and stated that they have plots of 
ground in Stanislaus and can increase runoff of plots. Surface flows can be reduced by changing spacing of 
trees at no cost, as well as looking at field and forest management practices to reduce silt issues, improve 
runoff, and increase water supplies. 
 
Chair Winn noted a meeting with Southern California forest management agencies and identified bark 
beetle impacts. San Diego is moving toward independence in water use. Chair Winn stated the need to 
consider all options, and eventually consider the costs as well. Ms. Elizabeth voted for reducing demand as a 
conservative approach to achieve sustainability and stated her appreciation for discussing policies. Ms. 
Elizabeth met a Linden cherry farmer and learned that once an orchard begins using drip irrigation, it 
continues using drip irrigation. If instead it uses flood irrigation, it cannot use drip irrigation successfully. 
Therefore, there is a disconnect when looking at cropping patterns and it would be beneficial to implement 
policies that decrease agricultural water demand. Ms. Yolanda Park agrees about reducing total demand and 
consumption. 
 
Discussion on Question 6: Are there any projects in the preliminary list with which you have significant 
concerns? 
30% of respondents said “yes”. Mr. Mills is concerned that many of the projects have high costs, with one 
project that is over $10,000/AF. Mr. Mills questioned where the funding will come from and whether rate 
payers will support these projects.  Mr. Mills suggested capping costs at $400/AF. Mr.  Flinn suggested 
looking at projects that are economically feasible and questioned where to look long‐term at the economy 
to growers and the ripple effects of the economies. Chair Winn commented that placing burdens on farms 
will hurt the economy, and Mr. Thorburn stated that there is no incentive to take out of district waters, that 
there is some available. 
 
Discussion on Question 7: Are there any projects on the preliminary list with “fatal flaws” you are aware 
of that would preclude them from being able to be implemented within the SGMA timeframe? 
40% of respondents said “no”, 40% of respondents said “somewhat”, and 20% of respondents said “yes”. 
There were no comments from Directors and from the public.  
 
Discussion on Question 8: Should the GSP implementation plan include a small number of large projects 
or a large number of small/medium sized projects? 
90% of respondents said the GSP implementation plan should include a large number of small/medium sized 
projects. Mr.  Flinn stated that successful plan implementation will require more than a couple of little 
projects because small projects do not address the true problem. Chair Winn responded that the group 
should not be predisposed either way and that GSP implementation will be a combination of both projects. 
Mr. Andrew Watkins suggested adding an “other” option. Ms. Cathy Lee commented that some of the large 



projects can be broken down into smaller phases or projects. Ms. Elizabeth stated that the rationale for 
implementing small projects is to build trust that a project can be reasonably accomplished, and that larger 
projects can move forward during the 5‐year update. Mr.  Mike Henry stated that there are long‐term 
projects available that should be acknowledged for future implementation. 
 
Discussion on Question 9: Should the implementation plan include projects targeting DAC benefits even if 
they are not the most cost‐effective options for overall regional sustainability? 
Approximately 60% of respondents said “yes”, and 40% of respondents said “no”. Mr. Mills noted that 
majority of the Calaveras County is DAC, which makes infrastructure projects difficult to implement. Mr. 
Balaji indicated his belief that there will be overwhelming support for projects targeting DAC benefits if the 
grants are successfully awarded. Ms. Elizabeth stated that Jay Lund from the University of California, Davis, 
released a white paper on equity last Spring. If it is costlier for a farmer to stop pumping than it is to drill a 
deeper well, overall it is more cost‐effective for the farmer to fund the deepening of the well rather than to 
not pump. With respect to cost‐effectiveness, there needs to be more open and innovative solutions that 
protect the DACs. There are DACs within the Cal Water service area, and urban farms provide an important 
contribution to urban communities.  
 
Mr. Nakagawa noted that there are opportunities for DAC specific projects under Proposition 1 and the new 
water bond on the ballot. There are currently active DAC contacts and grant money available, but the 
challenge is to create projects to fit in the GSP. Mr. Mills asked what an acceptable way for those projects is 
to develop and generate. Chair Winn expressed desire to help DACs. Ms. Park agreed that there are grants 
available, and that implementation of the projects should take into consideration those communities and 
not unduly burden DACs. Mr. Mills stated that it is great to think about DAC grants, but to also consider the 
terms and conditions as these could cause payers to pay more. 
 
Final Questions –  
Mr.  Flinn asked what will be done with the information and how will it move forward. Chair Winn noted he 
expects that we look at how the submitted projects address the problem areas, and what can be afforded 
with the available funding since funding can be a limiting factor for project progress. Mr.  Flinn expressed 
interest in knowing the results and conclusions so he can present it to his Board. Chair Winn stated that this 
meeting was helpful for highlighting projects and wants to identify what is viable in the project list. Mr.  Kuil 
agrees with the above comments and with further defining projects. Chair Winn asked the GSAs to 
determine the funding that could be raised. A City of Lathrop representative noted they have a project on 
the list that is already complete. He also identified the need to determine the target and how it can be 
attained with various project combinations. Mr. Mills congratulated the group for politely engaging in public 
discourse and noted an article on state mandates as it relates to rate payers. 
 
VI. Adjournment: 
The meeting was closed at 2:33 pm.  
 
Next Regular Meeting: November 14, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. 
San Joaquin County ‐ Robert J. Cabral Agricultural Center, 2101 E. Earhart Ave., Assembly Rm. #1, Stockton,  
CA  













 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ATTACHMENT  II 
A.3. 



Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authroity

GSA Outreach Activities - October 2018

Agency Name Update Website Use Outreach Slides Post to Social Media Other

Cal Water

Post Notice of SGMA Public 

Outreach Meeting 11/14

Central Delta Water Agency

Central San Joaquin Water Conservation District

City of Lathrop

Post Notice of ESJ Outreach 

Meeting in Manteca on 11/7/18

City of Lodi

City of Manteca

Facebook Posts on 

Informational Meeting, 10/19, 

10/24, 10/30

City of Stockton

Eastside San Joaquin GSA

California Board of Realtors 

Marketing Meeting, Oakdale, CA

Linden County Water District

Public meeting, 7pm  Oct. 25 - at 

Linden County Water District 

Offices

Lockeford Community Services District

Advertized Public Hearing on Oct.24 Via 

Local Newspaper

North San Joaquin Water Conservation District

Oakdale Irrigation District

Posted ESJ Info Mtg Flyers in front office & 

incorporated them into OID's 10/16/18 

Board agenda packet

San Joaquin County

South Delta Water Agency

South San Joaquin GSA

Stockton East Water District

Woodbridge Irrigation District GSA

Standing Agenda Item at the Monthly WID 

Board Meeting

Please indicate which of the above outreach activities your GSA has planned for the upcoming month. Please approximate date of completion. 



Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authroity
GSA Outreach Activities - November 2018

Agency Name Update Website Use Outreach Slides Post to Social Media Other

Cal Water SGMA Outreach Meeting 11/14

Central Delta Water Agency

Central San Joaquin Water Conservation District

City of Lathrop

Post Notice of ESJ Outreach Meeting 

in Manteca on 11/7/18

Attend ESJ Outreach Mtg. in 

Manteca on 11/7

City of Lodi

City of Manteca

Facebook Post on 

Informational Meeting, 11/7

Manteca Council Agenda Item 

11/20

City of Stockton

Eastside San Joaquin GSA

Linden County Water District

Lockeford Community Services District

North San Joaquin Water Conservation District

Oakdale Irrigation District Updated 11/1/18

Added to OID's Website 

11/1/18

Posted ESJ Info Mtg Flyers in front 

office

San Joaquin County

Ag Commission Pesticide 

Application Meetings

South Delta Water Agency

South San Joaquin GSA

Stockton East Water District

Woodbridge Irrigation District GSA

Please indicate which of the above outreach activities your GSA has planned for the upcoming month. Please approximate date of completion. 



1

Villalpando, Kelly

From: Ara Marderosian <ara@sequoiaforestkeeper.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 10:19 AM
To: info@esjgroundwater.org; Connelly, Alicia; Nakagawa, Brandon; Barney, Danielle; Villalpando, Kelly; 

Linda Turkatte [EH]; Callahan, Michael; 'Ara Marderosian'; awatson@woodardcurran.com; 
barbara@Restorethedelta.org; blancapaloma@msn.com; cindy@lucycompanypr.com; 'Christy 
Kennedy'; daryllpq@gmail.com; Dfries.audubon@gmail.com; gbigler@puentesca.org; 'Robert Dean'; 
gvhlaw@gmail.com; Hildfarm@gmail.com; janetyack@me.com; jennifer@mccv.org; 
jgiordano@thewinegroup.com; kensvogel@yahoo.com; 'Lindsay Martien'; lucy@lucycompanypr.com; 
machadofamilyfarms@gmail.com; mebeth@outlook.com; michael.machado@ymail.com; 
mike@springcreekcc.com; Mooovers@aol.com; Paul.Wells@water.ca.gov; ryan.mock@simplot.com; 
twells@tfewines.com; wprice@pacific.edu; ypark@ccstockton.org; Todd Shuman

Subject: RE: Reminder:  Board Meeting on October 10 
Attachments: 9 October 2018 slide presentation Eastern SJV Groundwater working group.docx

In advance of the October Stakeholder Committee meeting, attached is a file containing my 
comments, concerns, and observations regarding the slide presentation for the meeting.  Due 
to a pressing commitment, I will be unable to attend. 
 
Ara 
 

From: info@esjgroundwater.org [mailto:info@esjgroundwater.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 11:52 AM 
To: Ara Marderosian <ara@sequoiaforestkeeper.org> 
Subject: Re: Reminder: Board Meeting on October 10  

 
Hi Ara ‐ 
 
You are correct. 
 
Thanks, Cindy 
 

From: Ara Marderosian <ara@sequoiaforestkeeper.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 9:39 AM 
To: info@esjgroundwater.org 
Subject: RE: Reminder: Board Meeting on October 10  
  

Do I understand correctly that the stakeholder working group meeting is Tuesday, 9 October 
2018 4 pm to 5:30 pm and the Board meeting is Wednesday, 10 October 2018 11 am to 2:30 
pm? 

Ara  
  

From: info@esjgroundwater.org [mailto:info@esjgroundwater.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 8:51 AM 
To: info@esjgroundwater.org 
Subject: Reminder: Board Meeting on October 10  
  
Good morning all - 



2

  
A friendly reminder that the Board meeting on Wednesday, October 10 at 11:00 AM will be an extended 
meeting to accommodate a workshop on projects and management actions (scheduled from 12:30-2:30).  
  
The meeting will be located at the Robert J. Cabral Agricultural Center, Assembly Room 1. 
  
Thanks, 



9 October 2018 slide presentation Eastern SJV Concerns Page 1 of 2 
 

9 October 2018 slide presentation Eastern SJV Groundwater working group Concerns 
 
Slide 5 of the 9 October 2018 slide presentation, indicates with an asterisk a “potential use for 
livestock feed” of the various crops listed. The crop of Almonds has no asterisk, but we know 
that more than 50% of the water used to grow almonds goes into the almond hulls, which are 
sold as feed for livestock.  https://www.westernfarmpress.com/tree‐nuts/almond‐hulls‐low‐
prices‐call‐expanded‐markets  
 
“The hull was percentually the heaviest part (average 52.7 %) of all fresh fruit parts, followed by 
shell (average 32.8 %) and kernel (average 14.5%).” 
http://om.ciheam.org/om/pdf/s08/CI010788.pdf  
 
According to these reports, it takes nearly one gallon of water to produce one almond 
https://fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/R44093.pdf  
 
Water applied to almond orchards results in three commodities that are sold each year. 
Roughly half of the cumulative mass of all those almond‐related commodities that get sold and 
which result from that application of water are almond hulls, a crop almost exclusively sold to 
the dairy and livestock industries as a nutritional feed input. In short, half of the water applied 
to almond orchards results in a livestock feed crop commodity mass that is ultimately sold to 
dairies and fed to dairy cows and then partially converted into methane that is then emitted into 
the atmosphere. That is a fact that must be factored into an analysis of the ultimate social and 
environmental utility of almond kernel production – and the applied water that gives rise to the 
almond‐orchard‐related commodities ultimately sold. 
 
Methane produced by the so‐called beneficial use of growing livestock feed crops must be 
considered and questioned in light of the very recent IPCC (International Panel on Climate 
Change) Report discussed in the New York Times. 
https://www.nytimes.com/2018/10/07/climate/ipcc‐climate‐report‐2040.html The NY Times 
article describes the report in detail and provides a link to the report itself. 
http://www.ipcc.ch/report/sr15/  
 
IPCC Report Bottom line: countries around the world will need to take emergency action to 
keep temperatures within 1.5 degrees C, or even below 2 degrees.  The consequences of 
overshooting amount to $trillions of additional damage on top of $trillions at 2 degrees, 
drought and mass displacement of people.  
 
It is time for decisionmakers to sit down and objectively consider what to do in terms of 
allowing—or not, so‐called beneficial uses of California’s water to continue producing GHG’s, in 
light of the IPCC Report, the Public Trust Doctrine, and the California Constitution.  
 
Slide 5 also indicates the acres used for particular crops, but it does not break down the 
mystery designations of “Field Crops” and “Truck Crops” into actual vegetation species. Please 



9 October 2018 slide presentation Eastern SJV Concerns Page 2 of 2 
 

demystify, into actual vegetable crops, these two mysterious categories into actual vegetable 
crops, which continue to be referred to throughout the 9 October 2018 slide presentation.  
  
Ara 
 
Mr. Ara Marderosian 
Sequoia ForestKeeper® 
P.O. Box 2134 
Kernville, CA 93238 
(760) 376-4434 
www.sequoiaforestkeeper.org 
www.facebook.com/SequoiaForestKeeper  
http://www.youtube.com/c/SequoiaForestkeeper 
 
 















 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ATTACHMENT  II 
B.1-3. 











11/8/2018 Central Valley Projects Evaluate Recharge On Cropland

https://goldrushcam.com/sierrasuntimes/index.php/news/local-news/16183-central-valley-projects-evaluate-recharge-on-cropland?tmpl=component&p… 1/4

Warning
RokSprocket needs the RokCommon Library and Plug-in installed and enabled. The RokCommon

System Plug-in needs to be before the RokSprocket System Plug-in in the Plug-in Manager

RokGallery needs the RokCommon Library and Plug-in installed and enabled.

Central Valley Projects Evaluate Recharge OnCentral Valley Projects Evaluate Recharge On
CroplandCropland

11

  

  

October 26, 2018 - By Christine Souza - Can water be spread onto active farmland to replenish undergroundOctober 26, 2018 - By Christine Souza - Can water be spread onto active farmland to replenish underground

aquifers without harming crops? That's the question under study in a variety of California locations on landaquifers without harming crops? That's the question under study in a variety of California locations on land

holding vineyards, nut orchards, alfalfa and other crops.holding vineyards, nut orchards, alfalfa and other crops.

North San Joaquin Valley Water Conservation Distri…

 ××

https://goldrushcam.com/sierrasuntimes/index.php/news/local-news/16183-central-valley-projects-evaluate-recharge-on-cropland
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pn3ecFL2wEI
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCPJbxqggDXdMd0jEN4Hshow


11/8/2018 Central Valley Projects Evaluate Recharge On Cropland

https://goldrushcam.com/sierrasuntimes/index.php/news/local-news/16183-central-valley-projects-evaluate-recharge-on-cropland?tmpl=component&p… 2/4

  

(Left) At Costa Vineyards in(Left) At Costa Vineyards in

Acampo, the farm’s ownerAcampo, the farm’s owner

has teamed with his waterhas teamed with his water

district and a nonprofitdistrict and a nonprofit

organization to examine theorganization to examine the

impact of flooding this 14-impact of flooding this 14-

acre vineyard to rechargeacre vineyard to recharge

groundwater. In similargroundwater. In similar

projects around the state,projects around the state,

farmers and groundwaterfarmers and groundwater

experts want to learn howexperts want to learn how

such recharge efforts affectsuch recharge efforts affect

both aquifers and crops. both aquifers and crops.   

Photo/Christine SouzaPhoto/Christine Souza

  

These efforts, some of which have been ongoing for years, have become more important since the 2014These efforts, some of which have been ongoing for years, have become more important since the 2014

passage of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, which requires local agencies and groundwaterpassage of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, which requires local agencies and groundwater

users to develop plans to manage aquifers within their jurisdictions.users to develop plans to manage aquifers within their jurisdictions.

"Farmers and ranchers recognize that replenishing groundwater with on-farm recharge projects is one of the"Farmers and ranchers recognize that replenishing groundwater with on-farm recharge projects is one of the

tools that we need to use to implement SGMA successfully," California Farm Bureau Federation Senior Counseltools that we need to use to implement SGMA successfully," California Farm Bureau Federation Senior Counsel

Jack Rice said.Jack Rice said.

One pilot project, at a zinfandel winegrape vineyard near Acampo, involves flooding 14 acres of the vineyard withOne pilot project, at a zinfandel winegrape vineyard near Acampo, involves flooding 14 acres of the vineyard with

up to 500 acre-feet of Mokelumne River water each year to recharge the underlying groundwater basin.up to 500 acre-feet of Mokelumne River water each year to recharge the underlying groundwater basin.

Landowner Al Costa is working with the North San Joaquin Water Conservation District and the nonprofitLandowner Al Costa is working with the North San Joaquin Water Conservation District and the nonprofit

organization Sustainable Conservation on the project.organization Sustainable Conservation on the project.

Costa's granddaughter, Tera Clark, said her family considers the vineyard a prime spot for groundwater recharge.Costa's granddaughter, Tera Clark, said her family considers the vineyard a prime spot for groundwater recharge.

"My grandpa over the years was amazed at how fast the water would permeate the ground," Clark said. "He tried"My grandpa over the years was amazed at how fast the water would permeate the ground," Clark said. "He tried

to contact some people to do a project because he said the water was needed and there was a good spot for theto contact some people to do a project because he said the water was needed and there was a good spot for the

water to go straight down."water to go straight down."

The current demonstration project on the Costa property, now in its second year, tests and promotes recharge inThe current demonstration project on the Costa property, now in its second year, tests and promotes recharge in

a district that receives little surface water and in which many farmers have converted crops to drip irrigation.a district that receives little surface water and in which many farmers have converted crops to drip irrigation.

Dave Simpson, a director of the North San Joaquin Water Conservation District, said the district didn't deliver anyDave Simpson, a director of the North San Joaquin Water Conservation District, said the district didn't deliver any

surface water during the recent five years of drought, which led to increased groundwater use and to increasedsurface water during the recent five years of drought, which led to increased groundwater use and to increased

motivation for recharge.motivation for recharge.



11/8/2018 Central Valley Projects Evaluate Recharge On Cropland

https://goldrushcam.com/sierrasuntimes/index.php/news/local-news/16183-central-valley-projects-evaluate-recharge-on-cropland?tmpl=component&p… 3/4

Flooding the vineyard began in early October and is set to continue through early November.Flooding the vineyard began in early October and is set to continue through early November.

Joe Choperena of Sustainable Conservation said the demonstration project aims to increase participation byJoe Choperena of Sustainable Conservation said the demonstration project aims to increase participation by

other districts.other districts.

"Because this area and many other areas of California have critically overdrafted basins, this seems like a good"Because this area and many other areas of California have critically overdrafted basins, this seems like a good

way to maintain ag production but also utilize the landscape to recharge the aquifer," Choperena said. "This isway to maintain ag production but also utilize the landscape to recharge the aquifer," Choperena said. "This is

one of six on-farm recharge monitoring sites, and the other monitoring sites are on almonds, other grapes—one of six on-farm recharge monitoring sites, and the other monitoring sites are on almonds, other grapes—

winegrapes and raisin grapes—walnuts and pistachios."winegrapes and raisin grapes—walnuts and pistachios."

An early adopter of groundwater recharge, Don Cameron of Terranova Ranch in Fresno County, said he brokeAn early adopter of groundwater recharge, Don Cameron of Terranova Ranch in Fresno County, said he broke

ground last week on a large-scale groundwater recharge project he has been pursuing for almost a decadeground last week on a large-scale groundwater recharge project he has been pursuing for almost a decade

through the state Department of Water Resources. Once completed, the project—a partnership amongthrough the state Department of Water Resources. Once completed, the project—a partnership among

Terranova Ranch, Sustainable Conservation and the University of California, Davis—will add 30,000 acre-feet aTerranova Ranch, Sustainable Conservation and the University of California, Davis—will add 30,000 acre-feet a

month into the underground water system near the Kings River when floodwater is available.month into the underground water system near the Kings River when floodwater is available.

In Northern California, professors from UC Davis are working on a small-scale study with the Scott ValleyIn Northern California, professors from UC Davis are working on a small-scale study with the Scott Valley

Irrigation District to recharge groundwater during winter months, in order to support added streamflow andIrrigation District to recharge groundwater during winter months, in order to support added streamflow and

fisheries, such as chinook salmon, during the summer. fisheries, such as chinook salmon, during the summer. 

"We're not looking at recharging in this valley for us to consume as agriculture, because we get pretty much a full"We're not looking at recharging in this valley for us to consume as agriculture, because we get pretty much a full

recharge of water," said farmer and rancher Jim Morris of Yreka, president of the Scott Valley Irrigation District.recharge of water," said farmer and rancher Jim Morris of Yreka, president of the Scott Valley Irrigation District.

"We're looking at slowing the water down and allowing it to get back for fisheries purposes later.""We're looking at slowing the water down and allowing it to get back for fisheries purposes later."

With no real surface storage in the region, Morris said, trying to keep the river running through the valley can beWith no real surface storage in the region, Morris said, trying to keep the river running through the valley can be

tricky, so groundwater recharge could be an option.tricky, so groundwater recharge could be an option.

UC Davis professor Thomas Harter said the Scott Valley project examines storing winter runoff underground inUC Davis professor Thomas Harter said the Scott Valley project examines storing winter runoff underground in

order to support late-summer streamflow.order to support late-summer streamflow.

Morris said the project is also looking at how added water in the wintertime will affect alfalfa.Morris said the project is also looking at how added water in the wintertime will affect alfalfa.

"Alfalfa doesn't like to have its feet wet when it's growing," he said, "but can we do this in January, February and"Alfalfa doesn't like to have its feet wet when it's growing," he said, "but can we do this in January, February and

March, before the alfalfa breaks dormancy, without causing any adverse effects?"March, before the alfalfa breaks dormancy, without causing any adverse effects?"

Harter said studies around the state will gauge the impact of groundwater recharge on crops.Harter said studies around the state will gauge the impact of groundwater recharge on crops.

"Is there an agronomic disadvantage to putting floodwaters in an orchard or a vineyard or a fallow field? Those"Is there an agronomic disadvantage to putting floodwaters in an orchard or a vineyard or a fallow field? Those

are questions that we need to address," he said.are questions that we need to address," he said.

Sustainable Conservation will hold a workshop about the Costa Vineyards project on Nov. 5, from 9 a.m. untilSustainable Conservation will hold a workshop about the Costa Vineyards project on Nov. 5, from 9 a.m. until

noon, at the Woodbridge Winery Old Barrel Warehouse, 5950 East Woodbridge Road in Acampo. RSVPnoon, at the Woodbridge Winery Old Barrel Warehouse, 5950 East Woodbridge Road in Acampo. RSVP

to to groundwater@suscon.orggroundwater@suscon.org or 209-408-0612. or 209-408-0612.

mailto:groundwater@suscon.org


11/8/2018 Central Valley Projects Evaluate Recharge On Cropland

https://goldrushcam.com/sierrasuntimes/index.php/news/local-news/16183-central-valley-projects-evaluate-recharge-on-cropland?tmpl=component&p… 4/4

"We are definitely trying to work on reaching sustainable groundwater levels in a way that does not impact the"We are definitely trying to work on reaching sustainable groundwater levels in a way that does not impact the

agricultural economy and communities and agricultural business," Choperena said.agricultural economy and communities and agricultural business," Choperena said.

(Christine Souza is an assistant editor of Ag Alert. She may be contacted at (Christine Souza is an assistant editor of Ag Alert. She may be contacted at csouza@cfbf.comcsouza@cfbf.com.).)  

Reprinted with permission: California Farm Bureau FederationReprinted with permission: California Farm Bureau Federation

mailto:csouza@cfbf.com



